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All Saints! Rectory
6 Blllerlca Rd,

Architectural reason for inventorying:

Variation of rooflines (hipped, ridge, slanted), cornerposts

4 simple wooden fireplaces (2 workings, dado plain and panelied,
mitered (& butted) woodwork, ceiling of cellar has old beams
and large boards,

Condition

Tfabca rds |

Moved « to its present site in 1810, It originally stood somewhere
east of Turnpike Rde., near River Meadow Brook and Billerica Rd,

Altered & Added =~ several times, as indicated by odd shaped rooms
and unusual roof lines. The rooms in the northeast corner (both
sories) have newer butted woodwork, no cornerboards, and a
higher, panslled dado (lst floor) or none at all (2nd floor).
In 1868 a partition left of the Chelmsford St. door (Rte. 110)
was removed to make room for an Episcopal chapel, An old chimnoy
on the northwest side was also removed at this time. The present
chimney is smaller and used only for central heatinge, The
partitiom was replaced about 1937, The main stairway in front of
the Chelmsford St. entrance has been removed (replaced with a
utility room), and a stairway now 1s in front of the Billerica
Rde entrance.
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Roof':

Chelmsford St, = hilpped -
Billerica St. = ridge (hipped on left side, gable on right side’
Church side - gable section on left, slanted roof on right,

he ;(};,a,bk : S LoarjesT L”.hr'mner

winglrw = i3 a&—a 37&:‘3

. r;a'rCh
Lowell side - slanted on left, hipped on right,

o T hipped
| : ‘rl/ —_— /,awf-”
rIétg ’—“*—*7 ‘ g f.__-gLnnTéd )
T 1 [ shed (FIST, | siey
Chimneys: 3 @wmq orch

2 = in back of the ridge roof; the fireplaces use these chimneys,
1 = smaller, near the end on the Lowell side,
This replaced the chimney that removed in 1868,

Facade:

Gable end = the one visible gable end faces the church parking lot.

Entrance: ' '
Chelmsford St. = center doorway, 5 lights & a plain pllaster each
side of door, which is topped with a cornice & archltrave.
Billerics Rd., = center vestibule extends from the house, There 1s
a plain pilaster each dide of the door, which is topped with
a2 cornieec & architrave, '

Windows: ’ ,
Chelmsford St, % 5 bay, 6 6ver 6 panes.
Billerica Bfl, - 5 bay, 6 over €& panes.
Church side = 1 bay under gable (left side ', ilrregular on right,
. There is no window immediately under the gable, E
Lowell side -~ slanted section is approxe. 2 bay; hipped section
is 2 bay ‘6 over 6 panes).

Frontage:
Chelmsford Ste
frontage = 100 ft.
to street - 36 ft,.
Billexricae Rd.
frontage = 135 fte
to street - 18 ft.
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Historical importance of site:

Before the house was moved to lts present site, it was owned
by a man who also ormed a nearby glue factory. Among later ovmers
were Joseph Bailey, a bookbinder, who bound school books (ebout
1830), and John Wozencroft, whose blacksmlth shop was just east
of the houses The house may have been used as & school in 1831,

From 1868 until 1882 two downstalrs rooms on the north side
of the house were used as a chapel and called Emmanuel Chapel.

This was the beglinning of an organized Episcopal parish in Chelmsford
which in 1888 became All Saints! Episcopal Churche

The Rev, Wilson Waters, D.D. was rector of the church for 41
years, during whlch time he lived In the house and wrote the 893
page History of Chelmsford, Massachusetts (1917). It is now one of
the greatest sources of historical information about Chelmsforde A
scholarly historian, Rev. Waters was for years the librarian of the
Lowell Histérical Soclety, one of the organizers of the Chelmsford
Historical Socilety, town historian, and author of many papers and
poenms,

This house will probably be destroyed within the year to make room for
another banke



From ‘All Saints' Church
Chelmsford, Massachusetts
100 Years---A Celebration 1882-1992'

ICrtesy of Harry Taplin]

Wilson Waters standing in front of the Rectory. This building was the first
church home for the Episcopalians of Chelmsford, being known as
Emmanuel Chapel. After 1882 it became the Rectory, and so it remained
until 1973, when it was sold.



Episcopal Parsonage
Lowell Weekly ournal:

Sept. 21, 1888 - ‘he house owned by the Episcopal society, and used
in part for a chapel and partly for a dwelling, is to be abandoned
for the former purpose and converted into a double tenement. Several
important improvements also will be made in the exterior of the
building, which will give it that modern appearance demanded by its
prominent location.

Oct. 21, 1892 - It is expected that there will now be regular Sunday
services at the Episcopal church. Rev. Wilson Waters of Lowell will
occupy the desk and has taken rooms at the Central house.

Jan. 27, 1893 - Mr. & Mrs. Ira Strong have changed their residence
to the house owned by the Episcopal society.

Lowell Daily Courier:

Dec. 7, 1909 - Mrs. Dickenson who has for several years occupied a
tenement in the Episcopal parsonage will make her home in the future
with her neice, Miss M.E. Dadman.

Dec. 17, 1909 - William Grover has rented the tenement in the Episcopal
parsonage recently vacated by Mrs. Dickenson. Mr. & Mrs. Grover will
remain in Lowell during the winter months. :

April 4, 1910 - Mr. & Mrs. W.R. Groves, who have spent the winter in
Lowell, have returned to Chelmsford and are occupying a part of the
Episcopal parsonage.

Lowell Courier-Citizen

Jan. 14, 1912 - Miss Anna Eliza Hunt died early on Saturday of paralysis, at
the home of her sister, Mrs. Julia Lovgfing at Concord Junction, where she
nhad made her home for several years. The funeral services were held at All
Saints' church, in this village, this morning at 10 o'clock, in accordance
with one of her last requests, and the body was placed in the receiving tomb
of Forefathers' cemetery for burial at a future day. The bearers were four of
her nephews, two each of the Hunt and Loving families. Walter Perham was the
undertaker in charge.

Miss Hunt was the third of a family of 10 children of Samuel Chamberlain
Hunt and his wife, Elizabeth Abbott Warren Hunt, and was born May 1, 1828. The
family moved here from Charlestown some time before 1860, several of the men
connected with the family having made their fortunes in foreign sea traffic.
An uncle, Benjamin P. Hunt, a distinguished man of letters, was a favorite
pupil and friend of Ralph Waldo Emerson, when he taught in the Chelmsford
Academy. He was one of those who were instrumental in establishing "Littell's
Living Age." Miss Hunt, who lived in Chelmsford for many years with her sisters
at the homestead in Chelmsford, was the principal founder of All Saints'
Church in which she was greatly interested. Shortly after coming here she started
a Bible class, and had about 40 young people under her instruction, including
some of the prominent citizens of Chelmsford today. This, through the aid of
Dr. Edson of Lowell, developed into All Saints' parish. Miss Hunt was, in her
religious life, associated more particularly, with hersister Olive, who, with
her was always present at the service. Miss Hunt was of sanguine pemperament,
and had a cultural mind and refined tastes, full of love and appreciation for
the good, the true, and the beautiful, wherever she found them. She had a
poetical insight, and her interpretation of life was full of imaginative
charm. She had the highest trust in the mercy and goodness and love of God,
and she loved the church and all its treasure of historic and idealistic
beautysececeeees



Lowell Courier-Citizen

March 13, 1912 - Mrs. M.E. Perham of Oxford is about to occu
the Episcopal parsonage. py a part of

Dec. 8, 1912 - At All Saints' church this morning the altar was elaborately
decorated with flowers and Rev. Wilson Waters gave some pleasing personal
reminiscences of his 20 years in Chelmsford, and of his relations with the
people who were here at the time of his coming. There was but one person
present who was attending the church when he came, and only one was presens
at the reception on Wednesday, who was a member of the congregation when the
services were held in Emmanuel chapel, before the church was built. He thanked
the people for their kindness to him, and mentioned the improvements made
upon the church which he said was but a visible symbol of the spiritual temple,
the stones of which were the living souls of the people. He was grateful for
the entire good feeling which had existed between pastor and people and those
outside thenparish, especially the ministers of the various demominations in
the town. He thought it would be a good idea to have a reception such as
that on Wednesday last, every 20 years. The first time he came to Chelmsford was
on Michaelmas day, Sept. 29, 1892, and he accepted the rectorship on Dec. 5 of
that year. He urged the people to renewed efforts for the advancement of the
ChUTrCh e su sv w0 0s wn

Following the efforts of Miss Hunt, in her Bible class, the first
service was held by Dr. Edson on July 15, 1860. The parish was organized in 1867.
The applicants were: Samuel C. H nt, George A. Howard, George W. Gaymonds,
Adam Chamberlain, Thomas M. Gerrish, Samuel L. Byam, Albert C. Harris,
Lafayette Ward, Everett E. Lapham and John H. Hunt. Bishop Clark of Rhode
Island held the first confirmation, in June, 1867. The following year the
church property was purchased and a chapel fitted up in the present rectory,
in which Dr. Hutchins, Dr. Roberts and Dr. Edson of St. Anne's officiated.

.v..+.The corner stone of the church was laid in 1879, and the church
was consecrated in 1882. The tower was completed in 1888; the guild room was
finished in 1895; the cloissder and study were built in 1897; the organ was
given in 1899; gas was put in in 1903; the organ chamber was built in 1905; the
rood-screen in 1906,& there have been barious other gifts at different times.

March 1, 1914 - Saturday afternoon, as the men were making the proper
pipe connections at the foundation wall under All Saints church for the
new water system, there was a service going on in the church above and

as Rev., Mr. Waters was reading the old testament lesson appointed for the
day, which happened to be the account of Moses smiting the rock to procure
water for the peoplg,.the water could be heard running at the fauset in an
ad joining room. A similar incident occurred years ago, when the services
were held in the rectory. One very céld day the clergyman went down to
warm himself at the furnace before the service and the first Scripture

%esson on that morning happened to be Isaiah 44, which contains the words
Aha, I am warm, I have seen the fire." '



Lowell Courier-Citizen

April 4, 1916 - Smoke apparently arising from tke roof of the Episcopal
parsonage this morning and very evidently having no connection with any
of the chimneys on the building, was the occasion for a brief fire scare
about 8 o'clock. It was only after a considerable number had arrived to
assist in fighting the flames that it was discovered that the smoke had
its origin from a pipe attached to a water heater in the house, the top
of which was not visible from the street on either side. Said discovery
led to the disappearance of the crowd even quicker than it gathered.

June 6, 1916 - Among the oldest of the residences about the Centre of the
village is the Episcopal parsonage, so-called, located at the corner of
Billerica and Lowell streets. It has a frontage on either street and little
change has been made in its appearance from its original construction. At

the rear, however, several alterations and additions have been made. Previous
to the erection of the church edifice, the members of the parish made use

of a part of the building as a chapel. Repairs are now being made to the

exterior, and when completed the coat of gray will be changed to one of
white, with blinds of green.

June 7, 1916 - Mrs. Emma Stone has returned to her rooms at the Episcpal
prarsonage after an extended absence.

All Saints!' Rectory and Church

Compiled by Je Drury
12/31/72

Waters, pge. 396:

"All Saints' Rectory, at the cobner of Lowell (or Chelmsford) and
Billerica streets, 1s probably about one hundred and fifty years old,
and originally stood east of the old turnpike, near River Meadow
Brook and the Billlerica road. It was owned by a man who had a glue
factory near it. The house was moved to 1ts present site about the
year 1810, On the map of 1831, it 1is marked a s a school, and was, at
that date, used for that purpose. There was also near it, right at the
corner of the streetf a8 indicated on the map, a smaller building, This
was the "noon house," or ¥Sabba'! day house," where the family of Silas
Pierce spent the intermission between the morning and afternoon
services in the meeting house,

Joseph Balley owned and liged in the house, about 1830, He was a
bookbinder, and bound school books for the children, He was, at the
same time, one of the owners of the property across Billerilca street,
which became the Fiske estate (1 Billerica Rd.)e. Other families who
lived in the present rectory were Rufus Proctor, the Bakers, Carters,
Kittredges, Cooleys, Cressys, Putneys, Clarks, and Wozencrofts,
Wozencroft had a blacksmlith shop just east of the house, There was, at
one time, a barn on the north side of the house,"



Waters, pge 712:

"Towards the middle of the eembtuwy last century, about 1850, the
religious 1ife of the Town was in an enfeebled condition, Miss Anna
Eliza Hunt, an intellectual and refined lad} reared among the
aristocracy of Charlestown, coming to live in Chelmsford, was
impressed by the need of some agency to interest the young, for whome
religlous training practically nothing was provided, and to arouse
the older people, Her persistent effBris resulted in the establish-
ment of the Sunday School, which was well attended., It met sometimes
at the house of Thomas P. Proctor, Esq., at the South Village, and in
the parlor of Mrs, Eliza Fiske at the Centre., The clergy of Lowell were
soon interested and Dr. Edson, who had preached by invitation in the
meeting-house on Fast Day, April 5, 1860, came on Sunday, July 15 of
that year, and held a service in the brick schoohhouse in Forefathers!
Cemetery, where the Sunday School met,

The services were contlinued with good regularity, by various clergy-
men, emong them the Rev, Andrew Croswell, the Reve. N.G. Allen (son of
the Rev, Wilkes Allen), and Dr. Nicholas Hoppin.

On May 20, 1867, the parlish of Ste. Anne was organized, {The name was
changed to All Saints!', Feb, 28, 1888, by act of the CGeneral Coumt,)

At the time of the above meeting, whlch took place in the basement
of the meeting house, a service was held by the Rev, Dr, Edson of St,
Anne's and the Reve. Charles L. Hutchins of St, John's, Lowell.

The officers wlected werse: Samuel C. Hunt, senior warden; Albert C,.
Harris, Junlor wardenj; John H, Hunt, clerk and treasurer; vestrymen,
George A, Howard, George W, Gaymonds, Samuel L, Byam, Everett E,

Lapham and Thomas M, Gerrish, These names, with those of Adams
Chamberlaln and Layfayette Ward, were on the applicatlion for the
meeting. The warrant had been lssued on May 13, by Benjamin Walker, Esdqe

Justice of the peace,

In 1868, the property on which the church now stands, at the corner
of Lowell and Billerica streets, a house and five acres, was purchased
6f Mrs, Lydla Morse, whfe of the Rev, Horace W, Morse, the Unitarian
minister, It had been thelr héme, In this house a chapel was neatly
arranged, and called Emmanuel Chapel, where services were held by clergy=-
men and lay=-readers from Lowell and elsewhere, wntll the church was buillt,
the cornerstone of which was lald November 5, 1879, The church was
consecrated December 20, 1882, by the Rt. Rev, Benjamin F, Paddock, D,D.
The tower was completed in 1888, in memory of Dr, Edson,

The rectors of All Saints! have been:

Rev, Benjamin F, Cooley 1875-1880, with an interval of a few
months in 1876

Reve JeJe Cressy 1881-1887

Reve A.Qe Davis 1888-1892

Rev, Wilson Waters 1892=



Whlson Waters, D.D.

Copied from Chelmsford
Newsweekly (

"The Reve Wylson Waters was born and grew up in Marietta, Ohio, & prosperow

e

community near the border between North and South in the then~-recent Civil
Ware Perhaps some of his life-long devotion to things historical came from
his being given a Union uniform which he proudly wore as a boye. At any rate,
he had a keen awareness of the continuity of events which is an essential
element in the historlan, and he found great satidfactlion in the manifestations
of that continuity which he found iIn secular as well as religious history,.

He graduated from Mariette College in 1876, and for some time afterwards did :
not fix upon any particular vocation, He travelled in Europe and absorbed

much of its culture while devéloping further his interest in all branches of
art, especially music and painting, He began at this time his collections of
watches, keys and other things which later decorated his studye The carving

and medallions on his desk, now in the sacristy of the church, were brought
from abroad by him and made a part of the desk which he deslgned,

At length he decided to become a priest of the Episcopal Church and
studied at the Episcopal Theologisal School at Cambridge. After his graduation
in 1890, he scrved as curate at Ste Anne's in Lowell under Dr, A, St, John
Chambre fro two years and came to All Saints' in 1892, From that time until
his death in 1933 at the age of 78, Mr, Waters lived the 1life of & quilet,
scholarly country parson, making for himeelf & unlque place in town and church,
Under his careful eye, both the church building and the body of worshippers
grew, greatly alded by the efforts of a small group of devoted parishiloners,

For many years it was his custom to lunch iIn Lowell daily and once a week
to spend the day 1n Boston, where he sometimes met his friend, Frederick
Fanning Ayer, who came from New York on business, Mr, Waters! amlable face,
luxuriant beard, and familiar skull cap were not easlly forgotten, and he
mede many friends in all sections of societye If he had "ample means" as one
writer expressed it, no obtrusive display was ever made of it although his
generosity and kindness were well known, He dellghted 1n carrying small gifts
wherever he went, and his liberality was also expressed 1n various ways
toward his churche He had a keen sense of humor and especially enjoyed the
intellectual gymnasties involved in making puns,

Mr, Waters was for years the invaluable and industrious librarien of the
Lowell Historical Society and, in 1930, was one of the organizers of the
Chelmsford Historical Socletys He became town historian after the death of
Mr. Henry Perham, who had begun the great task of compiling the history of
Chelmsforde For a number of years he continued his work and recelved a very
modest stipend from the town, but when he saw that still more time would be
required to finish his task, he conscientiously asked that no further payments
be made to him so that he might feel free to spend whatever he fel§ was the
necessary time and labor without additional expense to the town. As a historlan
Be is said to have united 'FThe zeslous persistence of the scholar with the
appreciation of the artist,! He belonged to the Sons of the American
Revolution and often spoke of his relationship to the Rev, Increase Mather
and to the Revolutionary general, Artemas Ward,

In 1926, during its 91st commencement, his alma mater honored him with
the honorary degree of Doctor of Divinity. He accepted it with his usual
humility and gave an address on Rellgious Freedom which was a strong plea for
a new type of religious philosophy which would overcome the wave of materlallsm
which he saw engulfing the world,

Many of Dr, Waters! addresses and 'occasional gapers were printed and are
careful{¢y preserved by the parish historlan, The town history, of course,
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speaks for 1tself, Least known of all his wrltings are the verses which at
times he wrote, exceeppts from one of which 1s gilven below,
Rhymes on a Rural Church
(about 1900)
Among the farms of Middlesex,
Where Chelmsford ¥illage lles,
And Robin's H11l seems to uphold
The pillar of the skles,

There, on & green knoll nigh the Square,
The Church of All Saints stands;
The meadows falr spread out below
Its modest tower commands.
A
A man of God this bullding planned;
The flelds gave stones, the hillock sand,
Provided there by God's own Hand,
S50
The Cloister and the shady Garth
In summer make a cool retreat,
The Study, with its ample hearth
In winter glows with cheerful heats
And many a piece of ancient art
Its old=world flavor does impart,"



From Chelmsford Newsweekly
Thursday, March 22, 1973

Historical Comm.
Gives History Of
Old Church Bidg.

The Chelmsford Historical
Commission, an official town
committee operating under the
laws of the Commonwealth, is
charged with the responsibility of
collecting information on local
historical buildings and sites and
informing the citizens when any of
these historic places may be en-
dangered. For this reason, the
Commission brings the following to
- the attention of the voters.

Article 72 of the current town
meeting warrant asks that the land
at the corner of Billerica road

elmslord street be rezoned from
general residence district (RC) to
a general commercial district
(CD). The Commission fears that,
if the land is rezoned, the historic
building located on this lot may be
destroyed.

This building which was built
prior to the Revolutionary War was
originally located somewhere near
the junction of Turnpike and
Billerica roads and was moved to
its present site in 1810. Previous
owners have included Joseph
Bailey, a book binder (about 1830)
and John Wozencroft, whose
blacksmith shop was just east of
the house. It is believed that the
house was used as a school in 1831.

From 1868 until 1882 two
downstairs rooms on the north side
of the building were used as a
chapel called Emmanuel Chapel.
This was the beginning of the
Episcopal parish in Chelmsford
Center, organized in 1867 as the
parish of St. Anne but changed to
All Saints’ Episcopal Church in
1888.

The Rev. Wilson Watters, DD,
Chelmsford’s historian, lived in the
house during the 41 years that he
was rector of All Saints’. He was
author of the 893-page “History of
Chelmsford” (1917) also and wrote
not only in his study at the church
but also in the “0Old Rectory.”

The responsibility of the

Historical Commission is merely to
bring such facts as this to the at-
tention of the townspeople. Any
decision on zoning is up to the
voters.

Players Hold
Mtg. and Workshop

March 22

The Chelmsford Players, Inc.,
will hold their regular monthly
meeting on Thursday evening:
March 22, at 8 p.m. at the H.E.
Fletcher club on Brookside Road in
Nabnasset.

Included in the business agenda
will be a progress report on “In-

and_ terview”, ““Plaza Su;te _(Act ](:Io!fl

one-act plays that comprise the,
upcoming spring production, from
Christos Simorellis, the director,
and from Linda Smith, the
production coordinator. The
Chelmsford Players have an-
nounced performance dates of
Friday and Saturday, April 13 and
14, and 256-7008 and 256-2764 as
numbers to call for ticket reser-
vations.

Following the business meeting
will be a workshop performance of
‘“He’s Having a Baby”, a one-act
comedy by Fred Carmichael. The
play looks in on a tables-turned
situation which finds the waiting
room of a maternity ward to be
occupied by women, whose
husbands are the ones in having
the babies. Members of the cast
are: Carlene Johnston, Elly
Dombroski, Sue Hari, Cindy Ryder
and Marion Keith. The director is
Phillis Lovett.

The Chelmsford Players’
meeting and workshop is open to .
the public, and guests will be
welcome.
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—glimmaring in reproductions of
primitive American lighting
devices transfermed o hebby inteo
a fulltime career for Mr. and Mrs.
George F. Feaney of Chelmsford's

Catapults engineer’s hobby

Electrified wax candles

Electric Condle ond Lighting Shop.
Made in downstairs werksheps, it
was one of the patented Feeney
candles in a Paul Revere type
signaling lantern (rear of toble)

into full time business

By FRANCES BERG
Sun Staff

CHELMSFORID — Creator
of the patented "'electric wax
candle,”” the “third candle”
which President Gerald R.
Ford lit in a Paul Revere
signal lantern during
ceremonies in April marking
what the President called the
beginning of America's third
century — as America
watched by lelevision from
within Boston'a historic Old
North Chuyrch — Chelmsford
inventor George F. Feeney
has become synnnymous with
the Bicentennial

Now owner wilth his wile
Dolores of The Electric Can-
die and Lighting Shop at |
Chelmsford St., a building he
says Is Chelmsford Center's
oldest landmark stiil
standing, Feeney only a year
and a hall ago catapulted an
erstwhile engineer’s hobby
into a full time business In
historical and decorative
Iighting — one already
receivifig orders not only

nationwide, but inter-

nationally.

Spurred on by a passion for
authenticity in the reproduc-
tion of historical lighting
fixtures, Feeney sought to
produce a non-hazardous
"candle" which would In ap-
pearance seem real.

Via a process he refuses lo
reveal, Feeney takes a small
comm erclally made bulb and
transforms it into the shape
of a candle flame, in which
even the appearance of a
witk may be seen and which
throws the same one
candlepower of light (about
three watts) a5 an actual can-
dle.

WITH WHAT HE main-
tains is the tiniest screw-in
mechanism for a bulb in the
entire world, the bulb fits
into the top of a candle which,
being made partially of ac-
tual beeswax and dipped
several times, resembles an
actual candle even to the ap-
pearance of trickiings of

wax. The candle's composi-
tion is able to withstand as
much as 25 watls of heat
without damage.

Within, Feeney has devised
means of such a candle being
lit either independently or by
means of ordinary house cur-
rent. For the latter, an
adapter converts house cur-
rent to the only six-volt re.
quiremnent of the bulb

Feeney also has crafted a
larger candle whose
mechanism will take an ac-
tual commerically made 25
walt bulb,

George Feeney has
developed his “electric wax
candle™ to the poinl where it
can be installed in any fix-
ture, whether previously
wired or not Much of his
business comes in restorative
work on antique lighting
pieces [rom primitive reflec-
tor types to lanterns to
elaborate chandeliers, Even
commercially made
chandeliers are often hrought
in for conversion by persons

which President Gerald Ford lit at
Old North Church ceremonies lost
April in Boston to signal the open-
ing of America’s third century.

desiring a more authentic ef-
fect, says Feeney

FOR THOSE WHO desire
an authentic reproduction,
however, rather than an ac-
tual antique, Feeney can of-
fer lighting echoing any
period of American history in
the old metal looks of yore —
wrought iron, tin, old bronze,
antique copper, brass — in
any styling imaginable,

While many pieces cost
more — and many less —
Feeney's electrified ‘‘third
lantern™ of course remains
his chief claim to fame,

“Historical socielies have
donated them tao town
churches to signal the people
during Bicentennial obser.
vances, In the home, they're
useful as a night light or ae-
cent light . .. or a welcoming
lantern,"" said Feeney,

"It was originally a
welcoming or signalling
hlhl.“
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CMFD-NEW HEADQUARTERS OPENS: The Republican Town Committee will hold an Open

House at its new headquarters, | Chelmaford St., Central Square, Saturday. Oct. 11, at 10:30 p.m,

A number of State dignitaries and GOP candidates will be present. Everyone is welcome to at-

tend. The headquarters is to be open Monday through Saturday, 10-4; Thursday and Friday. 10-5.

Shown here (L-R) Al Wilson of Century 21-Landmark Realty, who made office space available;

3:!1 Lise Sexton. Jan Bonica and Halvar Peterson, Republican Coordinators. (Photo by Jean
ugner)




Rev. Wilson Waters



Burial of Rev. Waters in the Fiske plot at Foreather’s Cemetery
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